From: Bruen, Kathy L (DHS)

To: Mikkelson, Julie - FNS;
Cc: SM.EN.SNAP-PDD-COVID; ENS - MWRO Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
Subject: RE: COVID-19: MN Extend Cert Periods Adjustment through August 31, 2020
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Thank you. Rec’d.

Kathg Bruen

SNAP Manager, Economic Assistance & Employment Supports Division
SNAP Midwest Partners Steering Committee Member

NAPIPM Council Member

Minnesota Department of Human Services

P.O. Box 64951

St. Paul, MN 55164-0951
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Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is protected by
state or federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent over a
public (nonsecure) Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be
forwarded only on a strictly need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1)
notify the sender immediately, (2) do not forward the message, (3) do not print the message and (4)
erase the message from your system.

From: Mikkelson, Julie - FNS_

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Brown, Tikki N (DHS)_

Cc: Bruen, Kathy L (DHS) || T s~ .s\NAr-poo-covio |
I s - MWRO Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
I

Subject: FW: COVID-19: MN Extend Cert Periods Adjustment through August 31, 2020

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security

Operations Center.



Dear Tikki,
Thank you for the email on July 23. Your request to extend the following adjustment has been
approved through August 31, 2020:

Adjustment Name COV #
Extend Cert Periods and Adjust Reporting Requirements COV-035

All terms and conditions outlined within the previously approved adjustment(s) apply. Please note,
the evaluation report deadline remains 45 days after the end of the adjustments. Data only needs to
be provided once per adjustment, regardless of the duration of the waiver.

As noted in our previous email, FNS will approve extensions beyond August on an extremely limited
basis. In order to receive an extension beyond August, a State must have an emergency order that
extends into the month in which the State is requesting the adjustment and provide data that
demonstrates that the adjustment continues to be warranted given the current circumstances in the
State. FNS expects requests to include data on substantial increases in new applications in recent
months (e.g. July and August for September adjustment), sizable increases in a backlog of case
actions or applications, or a significant decrease in staffing capacity due to COVID-19, among other
supporting information. States are expected to reasonably adjust to changing circumstances,
including caseload growth, and FNS will not approve requests where the data is merely comparable
with the State agency’s data from non-COVID-19 circumstances in which FNS was working with the
State under a corrective action plan. These requests should also include plans to return to a new
normal in a short time frame. States must submit these requests by the 10th day of the month
before the adjustment would take effect with a response due back from FNS to the State by the

15t Because approvals for adjustments beyond August will be extremely limited, States should
make arrangements to ensure they are able to return to their new normal by September 1, 2020.

We stand ready to provide technical assistance and answer any of your questions.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,

Jutie Mikkelson

SNAP Director
USDA FNS MWRO

77 W Jackson Blvd 20t floor
Chicago IL 60604



This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.





